s 22

From: s47F

Sent: Saturday, 11 January 2020 2:47 PM

To: s 22 .8 47F

Cc: §22 ; MSAC SECRETARIAT; Platona, Adriana

Subject: RE: Your assistance please on a lay summary of an MSAC outcome [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 1345.2 lay summary updatedfmz docx

His 22 and all,

Sorry for the delay — | added a few small tracked changes for consideration.
s 47F

From:S 22

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 1:46 PM
To:S 47F

Cc:S 47F ;S 22 MSAC
SECRETARIAT <MSAC.SECRETARIAT@health.gov.au>; Platona, Adriana <Adriana.Platona@health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Your assistance please on a lay summary of an MSAC outcome [SEC=OFFICIAL]

s 47F

Thanks to you both for your prompt and helpful feedback on theday summary for the August 2019 PSD for Oncotype
DX.

Attached please find thes 47C

| think that all your efforts have resulted in a better lay summary, but if any of you have any further suggestions,
please let me know before noon on Friday, 10 January 2020.

s 22

Office of HTA/Technology Assessment and Access Division

Department of Health
s 22

GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601
s 22

From:s 47F

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 10:56 AM
To:S 47F s 22

Cc:S 47F s 22 MSAC
SECRETARIAT <MSAC.SECRETARIAT@health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Your assistance please on a lay summary of an MSAC outcome [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Hello All
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s47C

Thank you for the opportunity to comment and all the best for 2020

s 47F

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land, seas and waters where we live and work and express my

respect to elders past and present.

From:s 47F

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 9:44 PM

To:s 22
Ce:s 47F

s 22
MSAC SECRETARIAT <MSAC.SECRETARIAT@health.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Your assistance please on a lay summary of an MSAC outcome [SEC=0FFICIAL]

His 22

s 47C

| hope this helps S 22

All the very best for the new year.and the new decade.

Warm regards
s 47F

Sent from my iPad

On 7 Jan 2020, at 5:27 pm, S 22 wrote:

s 47F

Happy New Year to you both.

s47C

FOI 1513

20f10

DOCUMENT 22



s47C

The secretariat is hoping to be able to circulate the PSD for full MSAC membership ratification at the
end of this week, so your response would be appreciated if possible before noon on Friday, 10
January 2020.

If you have any questions, please let me know — either by return email or by telephone.

Thanking you in anticipation for all your attention to these requests.

s 22

Office of HTA/Technology Assessment and Access Division
Department of Health
s 22

GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601
s 22

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified
that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this
transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this
transmission."

<Lay summary alternatives for MSAC deliberations of Oncotype DX.docx>

"Important: This transmission.is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally
privileged information. If youare not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately
and delete all copies of this transmission."
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s 22

From: s 47F

Sent: Friday, 10 January 2020 8:11 AM

To: s 22 s 47F

Cc: s 47F :822 MSAC SECRETARIAT: Platona, Adriana
Subject:

RE: Your assistance please on a lay summary of an MSAC outcome [SEC=OFFICIAL]

| think this is great, S 22

Thank you so much for the opportunity to contribute, and for your care and attention to crafting this wording — |

know consumers will appreciate it
s 47F

/ acknomlélgld%%the traditional custodians of the land, se%socfvl%I waters where we live and work ang expressm
respect to elders past and present.



s47C, s 47E
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